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MEMO

To: BCSGA Senate

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023

Subject: Nomination for Director of Public Relations

I nominate Moises Camarena for the position of Manager for Legislative Affairs. Moises is a
person who is very ambitious for all the right reasons and is prepared to get into action, as |
have met with him previously he has spoken of his eagerness for experience and the involvement
within Student Government. The atmosphere of the Student Government was gratifying enough
that encouraged his decision of becoming part of our association bringing new formidable ideas
and viewpoints from different parts of our College. He is very friendly and mellow making him a
fair person to take the position that he has applied for due to his knowledge of politics in
different countries as well as the atmosphere of how governments work making him more
plausible for the Legislative Manager position. Senate, please consider his application for this
position. Thank you.

Cindy Ceja Miranda
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